

CEYLON PETROLEUM CORPORATION

(Established by Parliamentary Act Number 28 Of 1961)

REFINERY DIVISION

NCB 4571T

BIDDING DOCUMENT

SUPPLY OF DC WELDING GENERATOR

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS, CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT & TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

CHAIRMAN - DPC
CEYLON PETROLEUM CORPORATION
REFINERY DIVISION
MATERIALS DEPARTMENT
SAPUGASKANDA
KELANIYA, SRI LANKA

Fax : 0094-11-2400434 / 5528919 / 2400436

E-Mail : refmaterials@sltnet.lk

CONTENTS

1. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

- 1.1 Introduction
- 1.2 Issue of Bidding Document
- 1.3 Documents & Details to accompany Bid
- 1.4 Submission of Bids
- 1.5 Sealing, Marking, Closing & Receipt of Bids
- 1.6 Minimum Validity Period of bids.
- 1.7 Clarifications
- 1.8 Opening of Bids
- 1.9 Late Bids
- 1.10 Letter of Authorization
- 1.11 Business Registration & Public Contract Registration
- 1.12 Bid Security Guarantee
- 1.13 Bid-Securing Declaration
- 1.14 Schedule of Prices
- 1.14 Correction of Errors
- 1.15 Evaluation of bids
- 1.16 Power to Accept or Reject Bids
- 1.17 Notice of Acceptance

2. CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

- 2.1 Performance Guarantee
- 2.2 Mode of Payment
- 2.3 Default by Successful Bidder
- 2.4 Assurance on Delivery
- 2.5 Force Majeure
- 2.6 Arbitration / Applicable Law
- 2.7 Warranty

3. SCOPE OF SUPPLY, TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS & OTHER CONDITIONS

4. ANNEXURES

- (A) Bid Submission Form
- (B) Schedule of Prices
- (C) Format of Bid Security Guarantee
- (D) Format of Bid-Securing Declaration
- (E) Format of Manufacturer's Authorization
- (F) Abbreviations
- (G) Format of Performance Guarantee
- (F) Form of Compliance/ Deviation Sheet

01. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS (ITB)

1.1. INTRODUCTION

The Chairman, Department Procurement Committee, on behalf of the Ceylon Petroleum Corporation, Refinery Division, Sapugaskanda, Kelaniya, Sri Lanka will receive sealed Bids from local suppliers for the Supply of **DC Welding Generator** conforming to the Terms & Technical Specifications indicated in Section 3 and Terms & Conditions given under this Bidding Document.

The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its Bid, and CPC shall not be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.

ELIGIBLE BIDDERS:

- a. All bidders shall possess legal rights to supply the Goods under this contract.
- b. A Bidder shall not have a conflict of interest. All bidders found to have conflict of interest shall be disqualified. Bidders may be considered to have a conflict of interest with one or more parties in this bidding process, if they are or have been associated in the past, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the Purchaser to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specifications, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods to be purchased under these Bidding Documents.
- c. A Bidder that is under a declaration of ineligibility by the National Procurement Agency (NPA) / National Procurement Commission (NPC), at the date of submission of bids or at the date of contract award, shall be disqualified. The list of debarred firms is available at the website of NPA/NPC, www.nprocom.gov.lk & www.treasury.gov.lk.
- d. Foreign Bidders may submit a bid only if so stated in the Bidding Document.

1.2. ISSUE OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS

Bidding Documents can be obtained up to on 01-December-2025. Any Bidder calling for Bidding Documents, shall pay a non-refundable Bidding Document fee of Rs. 3,500/= per set to the Cashier, CPC Head office, No. 609, Dr. Danister de Silva Mawatha, Colombo – 09 or to the Cashier, Refinery Division, Sapugaskanda, Kelaniya.

Bidding document, which comprises the conditions of the Tender and the specification is available on websites www.ceypetco.gov.lk & www.dgmarket.com.

Alternatively, Bidding documents could also be obtained from Manager (Materials) as per 1.7.1 (a).

1.3. DOCUMENTS & DETAILS TO ACCOMPANY BID

All Bids shall contain adequate particulars in respect of the items offered.

- **A.** Failure to furnish the following documents and details along with the Bid will result in the bid being rejected.
 - 01. Bid Security Guarantee Annex 'C'
 - 02. Name & the profile of the Manufacturer and Country of Manufacturing
 - 03. Bid Submission Form

- 04. Bid-Securing Declaration
- 05. Manufacturer's Authorization Letter as per **Annex 'E'** including the certification that the goods offered are in good condition & conforming to the specifications.
- 06. Letter/s of Authorization Vide Clause 1.10
- 07. Schedule of Prices Annex 'B' duly completed and signed.
- 08. A copy of the receipt obtained for payment of Rs. 3,500.00.
- 09. Copy of Business Registration & Public Contract Registration per Clause 1.11
- **B.** Failure to furnish the following documents and details along with the Bid may result in the bid being rejected.
 - 01. Documentary proof for recent supplies made to customers in similar magnitude
 - 02. Form of Compliance / Deviation Sheet **Annex 'H'**. Any other deviation to be clearly indicated in Annex 'G' in an attachment.

All documents shall be in English Language.

(Every Bidder will be required to initial and submit each page of the Bidding Document including drawings, relevant catalogues and other details along with the quotation)

1.4. SUBMISSION OF BIDS

A local firm acting as Agent for more than one Principal Bidder should get each of his Principal Bidders he represents to tender on separate sets of Bidding Documents purchased from the Ceylon Petroleum Corporation for such purpose.

Note: Alternative Bids / Options

Multiple bids from same manufacturer can be submitted as separate bids.

1.5 SEALING, MARKING, CLOSING & RECEIPT OF BIDS

Bids shall be submitted in Duplicate as per annexed schedule of Prices. The original & duplicate copy of the Bid shall be placed in separate envelopes marked "ORIGINAL" & "DUPLICATE". Envelopes shall be enclosed in one securely sealed cover, which shall be marked "NCB NO. 4571T FOR THE SUPPLY OF DC WELDING GENERATOR – CLOSING DATE 03-DECEMBER-2025" on the top left-hand corner & the Bidder's name & address on the bottom left-hand corner.

Bids sealed, enclosed, marked and addressed as aforesaid, shall be sent under Registered Cover to reach the Chairman, DPC, C/O Secretary to the Refinery Manager, Ceylon Petroleum Corporation, Refinery Division, Sapugaskanda, Kelaniya, Sri Lanka not later than 1430 hours on 03-December-2025. If, the Bidders choose not to send their Bids under Registered Cover, they could deposit such Bids in the Tender Box provided for this purpose at the Office of Refinery Manager,, Refinery Division, Sapugaskanda, Kelaniya, Sri Lanka.

1.6. MINIMUM VALIDITY PERIOD OF BIDS

- (a) All bids shall necessarily be valid up to 18-February-2026.
- (b) All prices indicated in the schedule of prices shall be firm and shall not be subject to any price variation within the validity period of offer specified in (a) above.

- (c) In exceptional circumstances, prior to the expiration of the bid validity period, CPC may request Bidders to extend the period of validity of their bids. The request and the responses shall be made in writing. If a bid security is requested, it shall also be extended for a corresponding period. A Bidder may refuse the request without forfeiting its bid security/deposit. A Bidder granting the request shall not be required or permitted to modify its bid.
- (d) On acceptance of the offer within the above mentioned validity date of offer should be extended by another 14 days for purposes of opening Letter of Credit and other required documentation.

Bids that do not comply with the above requirements will be rejected as non-responsive.

1.7. CLARIFICATIONS

1.7.1

(a). Any other information or clarification required could be obtained from the under mentioned not later than 10 days before the closing date of tender given in clause No. 1.5

Manager (Materials), Ceylon Petroleum Corporation, Refinery Division, Sapugaskanda, Kelaniya, Sri Lanka.

Fax: 0094 - 112400434 / 436 / 5528919

E-mail: refmaterials@sltnet.lk

Clarifications should not be sent to the address <u>reftend@sltnet.lk</u> as such clarifications will not be replied

(b). Where the Bidders have not sought any clarifications/information such Bidders shall be deemed to have accepted the Bidding Document in full.

1.7.2 – Amendments

CPC reserves the right to issue amendments to the Bidding document if and when deemed necessary, up to 10 days before the closing date of Tender given in Clause 1.5 and such amendments will be notified to all Bidders who have collected the Bidding documents.

1.8. OPENING OF BIDS

Bids will be closed at 1430 hours on 03-December-2025 & will be opened immediately thereafter at the Refinery Conference Room.

Bidder/s or their duly authorized representative/s may be present at the opening of bids. The officer who opens the Bids will read out the total price, as indicated in the schedule of prices/ Pro-forma to those who are present. Technical Data, Specifications or similar particulars will not be divulged.

1.9 LATE BIDS

Any Bid received after the deadline for submission of Bid will be rejected and returned unopened to the Bidder.

1.10 LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION

- (a) Offers from agents representing Principals abroad, will not be considered unless they hold the Letter Of Authorization from the Principals empowering the agents to offer on their behalf, to enter into a valid agreement on behalf of the Principals to fulfill all the terms and conditions of the contract, in the event of the bid being awarded.
- (b) The agent signing the Bidding Document on behalf of the Principal shall state the Principal's name, address, telephone and fax numbers & e-mail if any.
- (c) Nomination of Agents after the Bid has been submitted will not be valid.
- (d) In the event that the Principal is not the Manufacturer, the Principal should furnish documentary proof of his arrangements with the Manufacturer.
- (e) Principal means the seller with whom CPC enters into an agreement as per the tender. In case of an order, L/C is opened & purchase order is placed with the principal.

1.11 BUSINESS REGISTRATION & PUBLIC CONTRACT REGISTRATION

- A) Local Agents in Sri Lanka, submitting the Bid should register with the Registrar of Companies and shall produce a copy of the valid Certificate (legally attested copy) of Registration issued by the Registrar of Companies together with the offer & a copy of the respective company registration of principal bidders also shall be forwarded along with the bid.
- B) Any person who act as an agent or sub-agent, representative or nominee for or on behalf of any bidder / principal supplier, shall register himself and such public contract as per Public Contracts Act, No 3 of 1987 for every public contract exceeding five million rupees (SLR) & a copy of the valid Certificate of registration issued by the Registrar of Public Contracts shall be forwarded for collection of bidding documents. All bidders should submit the registration certificate along with the bid.

Where any person is an agent, sub-agent, representative or nominee for or on behalf of a bidder / principal supplier he shall first produce a certificate of his appointment as agent, sub-agent, representative or nominee to the Registrar before he registers himself under the public contract. [Contact details of the Registrar: Department of Registrar of Companies, "Samagam Medura", No. 400, D R Wijewardena Mawatha, Colombo 10 / Tel.: +94-11-2689208 / +94-11-2689209 / Email: registrar@drc.gov.lk .(Contact details may vary from actuals & CPC does not take any responsibility in this regard)]

1.12 BID SECURITY GUARANTEE

Each Bid shall be accompanied with a Bid Security Guarantee undertaking that the offer will be held valid for the specified period and that, the offer will not be withdrawn during that period. Such security shall be in the form of a Bank Guarantee or a Bank Draft (along with a letter to fulfill conditions of the Bank Guarantee) issued by a recognized commercial Bank in Sri Lanka approved by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka payable to the Ceylon Petroleum Corporation, in a sum of Sri Lankan Rupees 120,000/=.

The Bid Guarantee shall be unconditionally encashable on demand by Ceylon Petroleum Corporation and valid for 90 days from the date of closing of bid. A format of Bid Security guarantee is attached (Annex 'C').

Bid Guaranties received from unsuccessful Bidders will be returned to them after an award is made. The Bid Security Guaranty of the successful Bidder will be returned after receipt of the Performance Guarantee.

Important:

<u>Failure to submit the Bid Guaranty at the time or before the closing of Bids (which is considered as a major deviation)</u> and in accordance with above said requirements and in the format provided, shall result in the Bid being rejected

1.13 BID-SECURING DECLARATION

Bidders should declare that they have read the Conditions and that they make the offer in compliance with and subject to all the Conditions thereof and agree to execute the contract / perform the services in accordance with the said Conditions in the manner therein set out. A Form of Bid-Securing Declaration-Annex 'C' is attached.

The Local bidder shall be suspended in case of failure / default as per Bid-Securing Declaration – Annex "D".

Failure to submit the Bid-Securing Declaration along with the bid or before the closing of Tenders and in accordance with above said requirements and in the format provided, shall result in the Bid being rejected.

1.14. SCHEDULE OF PRICES

- (a) All agents' Commission & installation charges (if any) shall be disclosed in Sri Lankan Rupees in the appropriate row of the schedule of prices.
- (b) **Annex 'B'** shall be completed by the bidder in full. Bids not on the prescribed form and not in the manner required will be rejected.
- (c) Bidders shall provide in the prescribed form of schedule of prices- marked Annex "B", the name and address of his agents, if any, in Sri Lanka.
- (d) The principal bidder (the receiver of payment) should essentially sign the Schedule of Prices.

1.15. CORRECTION OF ERRORS

- (a) Where there is a discrepancy between the amount in figures and in words, the amount in words will govern; and
- (b) Where there is a discrepancy between the unit rate and the line item total resulting from multiplying the unit rate by the quantity.
 - 1. The unit rate as quoted will govern
 - 2. Unless in the opinion of the Procurement Committee/TEC there is an obviously gross misplacement of the decimal point in the unit rate, in which case the line item total as quoted will govern and the unit rate will be corrected.

- (c) The amount stated in the Bidding Document adjusted in accordance with the above procedure with the concurrence of the bidder shall be considered as binding upon the Tender. If the bidder does not accept the corrected amount of bid, his bid will be rejected.
- (d) If the Bidder that submitted the lowest evaluated bid does not accept the correction of errors, its bid shall be disqualified and its bid security may be forfeited or its bid securing declaration executed.

1.16. EVALUATION OF BIDS

- (a) All offers received will be examined to determine the eligibility of bidder's responded and substantial responsiveness of bids received. A substantially responsive bid is one, which conforms to the terms, conditions and specifications of the Bidding Document. Incomplete bids will be rejected.
- (b) Only the bids determined to be substantially responsive will be evaluated and compared. Award will be made to the lowest responsive evaluated bid.
- (c) Offers will be evaluated on total cost basis.
- (d) Also, CPC reserves the right to evaluate bids on item wise price or lump sum basis & make split orders / single order considering the economic benefit to CPC provided such split orders are acceptable to the bidders (s) selected by CPC.

Bids for part supply of items may be rejected depending on the nature of the requirement..

1.17 POWER TO ACCEPT OR REJECT BIDS

- (a) The Department Procurement Committee will not be bound to make the award to the Bidder submitting the lowest offer.
- (b) The Department Procurement Committee reserves the right to reject any or all Bids, or any part thereof, without adducing any reasons.

1.18. NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE

Acceptance of bid will be communicated by fax / E-mail and confirmed in writing by registered post to the successful bidder to the address given by him, soon after the receipt of DPC decision. Any change of address of the bidder should be promptly notified to the Manager (Materials), Ceylon Petroleum Corporation, Materials Department, Refinery Division, Sapugaskanda, Kelaniya, Sri Lanka.

02. CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (COC)

BIDDER'S STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SALE

Bidder's standard conditions of sale, usually printed on the reverse side of the Performa Invoice or in a separate format will not be accepted. The Conditions of this tender will prevail.

2.1. PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE

- **2.1.1** The successful Bidder on being notified by CPC of the acceptance of his Bid, shall furnish at his own expense a Performance Guarantee, within fourteen (14) days of such notification issued by a recognized Commercial Bank in Sri Lanka or a Foreign Bank with the Guarantee confirmed by a recognized Commercial Bank operating in Sri Lanka, and approved by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka and payable to the CPC on demand in a sum equivalent to 10% of the grand total value given in Annexure "B" of the accepted Bid. The Performance Guarantee shall be substantially in the format given in Annexure "G".
- **2.1.2** If the successful Bidder fails to furnish Performance Guarantee as aforesaid his name will be placed in the list of defaulting contractors.
- **2.1.3** The successful Bidder, in the event of his failure to furnish the Performance Guarantee as required shall be liable for any losses, costs, expenses and damages, which the CPC may sustain in consequence of such failure and his Bid Guarantee, will be forfeited.
- **2.1.4** The letter of credit will be opened only after the receipt of the performance Guarantee. The Performance Guarantee shall be in favor of the Ceylon Petroleum Corporation and shall be valid for a period of not less than Twenty One (21) days from the expected date of the completion of contract.
- **2.1.5** To expedite opening of Letter of Credit (L/C), the successful bidder shall on his own account instruct his Bank to Fax/Email the Ceylon Petroleum Corporation, the date, amount and validity period of the Performance Guarantee.

2.2. MODE OF PAYMENT

- 2.2.1 The performance test of the offered model shall be carried out in Sri Lanka at the supplier's / accredited agent's workshop witnessed by CPC. Supplier / accredited agent shall provide an identical model of the machine offered for this purpose.
- 2.2.2 However, final acceptance of machines supplied will be made after successful performance testing & acceptance of the machine at Refinery premises.
- 2.2.3 Payment will be made only in LKR & within one month after the final acceptance.
- 2.2.4 If the bidder requests, local L/C can be opened in case of Delivered-at-Site basis.
- 2.2.5 Any payment term requiring advance payments shall not be acceptable to CPC.

2.3. DEFAULT BY SUCCESSFUL BIDDER

- (a) If for any reason in the opinion of the Ceylon Petroleum Corporation, the successful Bidder becomes incapable or unable to supply the **DC Welding Generator** offered in his Bid within the specified delivery period, the Ceylon Petroleum Corporation shall have the right to obtain the goods from other sources without being liable in any manner, whatsoever, to the successful Bidder.
- (b) If the successful Bidder defaults in the supply or otherwise commits a breach of any of the provisions in the Contract with the Ceylon Petroleum Corporation for the Supply of **DC Welding Generator** conforming with the Specifications, he shall be liable to pay to the Ceylon Petroleum Corporation, all losses, damages and expenses incurred by the Ceylon Petroleum Corporation in consequence of such default of breach.

2.4. ASSURANCE ON DELIVERY

The successful Bidder will be called upon to supply to the Ceylon Petroleum Corporation the supply of **DC Welding Generator** conforming to specifications and strictly abide by the agreed delivery dates, which should be within **75** days from the date of confirmation of the order. (Shorter delivery periods are most welcome). However, Bidders shall indicate the period within which the item could be delivered from the date of confirmation of the Order.

2.5. FORCE MAJEURE

Except as regards an act of God, war, strike, invasion, Civil War, rebellion, Tsunami, revolution, insurrection, military power, earth-quake, plagues, the Bidder shall undertake all risks and liabilities of whatsoever kind arising out of incidentals or connected with the supply.

2.6. ARBITRATION/ APPLICABLE LAW

- 2.6.1 All the disputes arising out of this agreement will be settled in accordance with the provisions of the Arbitration Act No. 11 of 1995, Sri Lanka & UNCITRAL rules.
- 2.6.2 All proceedings and hearings by the Arbitrator shall be held in Sri Lanka Arbitration will be conducted under the rules of the ICLP Arbitration Centre and the Arbitration Act No. 11 of 1995, Sri Lanka.
- 2.6.3 The law applicable to this procurement / contract is Sri Lankan Law.

2.7. WARRANTY

- 2.7.1 Supplier should give a manufacturer's warranty for all the goods Supplied by him for a minimum period of 24 months from the date of supplying. Warranty Conditions shall be clearly indicated in the quotation.
- 2.7.2 Any defect found during this warranty period should be attended to by the supplier at his own cost (labour & spare parts), and any defective parts should be replaced with new parts free of charge.
- 2.7.3 All equipment offered should be brand new and proven system and no Prototype systems should be offered.
- 2.7.4 All material offered should have a minimum of 14 months shelf life (if relevant) from the date of shipment.

3. SCOPE OF SUPPLY, TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS & OTHER CONDITIONS

Item to be supplied:

Quantity Unit Description

01 No. Diesel Engine Driven DC Welding Generator

SPECIFICATIONS

1. General Description: Supply of brand-new, diesel engine-driven, DC welding generators mounted on a four-wheel trailer with canopy. The generator shall be designed for continuous heavy-duty use in tropical, corrosive outdoor environments for piping and pressure vessel welding applications.

2. Engine Specifications:

- Type: Four-stroke, water-cooled diesel engine
- Rated Speed: Less than 1800 RPM
- Starting System: Electric start with 24V DC battery and charging circuit (preferred)
- Engine must be a commonly used brand in Sri Lanka with authorized local agent support

3. Welding Output:

- Welding Current Range: 35 400 A (stepless current regulation)
- Duty Cycle: Minimum 300 A @ 100% duty cycle
- Welding Process: Stick (SMAW), MIG(GMAW), Flux-Cored (FCAW), TIG(GTAW) Lift Arc, Arc Gouging
- No Load Voltage: More than 80 V
- Suitable Electrodes: E6010(cellulosic type), E7018, low alloy, stainless steel, Cast iron
- Polarity Change: Built-in polarity switch without changing terminal leads (preferred)
- Dedicated cellulosic mode.

4. Auxiliary Power Output:

- 230 V, 50 Hz, 1-phase, 32 A
- 110 V, 50 Hz, 1-phase, 16 A
- 400 V, 50 Hz, 3-phase, 16 A
- Auxiliary power output shall not affect welding performance

5. Trailer and Mounting:

- · Four pneumatic wheels
- Tow bar with steerable front wheels
- · Parking brake
- · Complete with canopy for outdoor use

6. Instrumentation:

- Welding current ammeter and voltmeter (digital meters preferred)
- Charging circuit voltmeter
- · Oil pressure gauge
- Arc force controller
- Engine temperature gauge
- Fuel indicator gauge
- Hour meter
- Starter Key switch

7. Noise Emission:

Maximum noise level: Less than 77 dB(A) at 7 m distance under load

8. Remote Control:

• Remote current controller with 20-meter cable to be supplied with each machine

9. Enclosure Rating:

• IP 44 or IP 54

10. Safety Features:

- Overvoltage protection
- Undervoltage protection
- Overheating protection
- Automatic engine shutdown (Low oil pressure, high coolant temperature, low fuel level & etc.)

11. Testing and Quality Assurance:

- Third-party performance test certificate to be provided before shipment
- Performance test to be conducted in Sri Lanka at the local supplier's workshop with an identical model
- Final performance verification will be done at the CPC Refinery after delivery

12. Documentation Requirements: The following documents shall be submitted with the offer:

- 1. Product catalogue/manual (English)
- 2. Product datasheet
- 3. Complete spare parts list and pricing (machine and engine)
- 4. Company profile of the supplier
- 5. Availability assurance of spare parts for minimum 10 years
- 6. OEM test certificates and conformity certificate
- 7. Local agent's accreditation letter and details of workshop facilities

13. Compliance Standards:

IEC 60974-1, ISO 9001, ISO 3834 or equivalent international standards

14. Warranty and After-Sales Support:

- Minimum 2-year warranty from delivery date
- · Local agent must:
 - Be authorized and accredited by the OEM
 - Maintain a fully equipped, approved workshop in Sri Lanka
 - Ensure maintenance support and spare part availability
 - Provide maintenance/repair support within 24 hours of request

15. Origin of Manufacture:

 Only machines manufactured in Europe, UK, USA, Japan, or Australia will be accepted

16. Accessories to be Supplied with Each Unit:

- · Electrode and work lead
- Earth clamp

- Electrode holder
- Flexible head TIG torch
- The welding generator shall be mounted on a four-wheel pneumatic trailer, complete
 with a heavy-duty pulling arm (tow bar), steerable front wheels, and a parking brake.
 The unit shall be fully enclosed in a weatherproof canopy suitable for outdoor use in
 corrosive, tropical environment.

17. Additional Requirement:

 Supplier shall provide documented proof of supply of welding generators for power plants or heavy metal industries

OTHER CONDITIONS

- 1. Minimum Two-year warranty from date of delivery.
- 2. The welding plant shall be from a reputed OEM and currently available in Sri Lanka. The bidder shall provide evidence by submitting a list of existing customers in Sri Lanka who are using similar welding generators.
- 3. The machine shall be manufactured in Europe, America, Australia & Japan only.
- 4. Printed published product literature/catalogues, all diagrams & drawings, Spare part catalogue, Operation & maintenance manual shall be sent along with the offer in English language for both engine and generator.
- 5. Complete spare parts list with pricing to be forwarded along with the offer.
- 6. The supplier shall submit its company profile along with the offer, and must have a minimum of 5 years' experience in selling welding generators.
- 7. Local agent shall assure the availability of spare parts for the minimum of 10 years.
- 8. Equipment should provide with OEM test certificate, Conformity certificate
- 9. Subject to incoming inspection & performance test at the local agent facility.
- 10. The Company shall have authorized and accredited local agent in Sri Lanka, the local agent must maintain an established workshop facility to carryout maintenance work & performance tests, additionally, the agent shall be competent to complete all necessary repairs/maintenance work and respond within 24 hours.

Bid Submission Form

Date:

NCB No.: **4571T**

10:	Ceylon Petroleum Corporation
We,	the undersigned, declare that:
(a)	We have examined and have no reservations to the Bidding Documents, including Addenda No.: [insert the number and issuing date of each Addenda]
(b)	We offer to supply in conformity with the Bidding Documents and in accordance with the Delivery Schedules specified in the Conditions of Contract the following Goods and Related Services [insert a brief description of the Goods and Related Services];
(c)	The total price of our Bid without VAT / FOB, including any discounts offered is: [insert the total bid price in words and figures];
(d)	The total price of our Bid including VAT / CIF, and any discounts offered is: [insert the total bid price in words and figures];
(e)	Our bid shall be valid for the period of time specified in ITB Sub-Clause 1.6. (a), from the date fixed for the bid submission deadline in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 1.5, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period;
(f)	If our bid is accepted, we commit to obtain a performance security in accordance with Conditions Of Contact for the due performance of the Contract; (if applicable)
(g)	We have no conflict of interest in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 1.1.b.;
(h)	Our firm, its affiliates or subsidiaries—including any subcontractors or suppliers for any part of the contract—has not been declared blacklisted by the National Procurement Agency;
(k)	We understand that this bid, together with your written acceptance thereof included in your notification of award, shall constitute a binding contract between us, until a formal contract (if any) is prepared and executed.
(1)	We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest evaluated bid or any other bid that you may receive.
_	ed: [insert signature of person whose name and capacity are shown] e capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the Bid Submission Form]
Nam	e: [insert complete name of person signing the Bid Submission Form]
Duly	authorized to sign the bid for and on behalf of: [insert complete name of Bidder]
Date	d on day of,[insert date of signing]

Company Stamp

SCHEDULE OF PRICES SUPPLY OF DC WELDING GENERATOR

Item No.	Qty.	Unit		Description			Price - SLR (Without taxes)	
01.	01	No.	Diesei	Engine Driven	gine Driven DC Welding Generator			
						An	nount (Rs	.)
Le	ss Dis	count,	if any					
То	tal Pri	се - И	/ithout	Taxes				
Tra	anspor	t Charg	ges, if a	ny				
An	y Othe	r Tax -	- If appl	icable				
VA	T – If	applica	ble					
То	Total Delivered-at- site Price		ed-at-	In numerical				
sit				In words				
	Varran	ty Darie	od Offere	ad.				
	vaiiaii	ty Ferr	ou onere					
Offer	Validi	ty						
Name	e of M	anufad	cturer					
Coun	try of	Manui	facturin	g				
Port of Shipment								
Delivery Period								
Name & Address of the Company								
Item	s offe	ered a	nre bra	nd new & in g	ood condi	tion		

Signature of Bidder

.....

Date

FORMAT OF BID SECURITY GUARANTEE

	guarantee form shall be filled in accord						
	ffice]		ing agen	cy s nam	e ana aa	iaress of iss	uing
Beneficiary	:[insert	(by	PE)	name	and	address	of
Employer/Pi	urchaser]						
	:		by issuir	ng agency) date]		
U	rence No						
BID GUAR	ANTEE NO :	[insert (by issuir	ng agency	') numbe	er]	
venture, list	en informed that [insert (i complete legal names of partners] (her d[insert (i	einafter	called "	the Bidde	r") has s	submitted to	you
· -	cecution supply [select appropriately] o			-	_	r Invitation	s for
Furthermore Guarantee.	e, we understand that, according to ye	our cona	litions, I	Bids must	be supp	ported by a	Bid
undertake a amount in f your first de	est of the Bidder, we	g in tota [insert itten stat	el an ame amount rement st	ount of in words] upon i	[ii receipt by i	nsert us of
(a)	has withdrawn its Bid during the per	riod of bi	d validit _.	y specified	d; or		
<i>(b)</i>	does not accept the correction of err (hereinafter "the ITB") of the IFB; of		ccordanc	ce with the	e Instruc	ctions to Bia	lders
(c)	having been notified of the acceptant period of bid validity, (i) fails or ref (ii) fails or refuses to furnish the Per	^f uses to e	execute t	he Contro	act Forn	ı, if required	d, or
the Contract if the Bidde notification Consequentl	ntee shall expire: (a) if the Bidder is the signed by the Bidder and of the Perforer is not the successful bidder, upon to the Bidder that the Bidder was uns[insert date] by, any demand for payment under this at date	mance S the earl successfu	ecurity i ier of (i l, otherv	ssued to y i) our red wise it wi	you by th ceipt of ll remai	ne Bidder; o a copy of n in force u	or (b) your up to
•) of authorized representative (s)]						

Bid-S	Securing Declarat	<u>tion</u>				
Name	of contract:	Purchase of DC Welding	g Generator	Date:		
Invita	tion for Bid No.:	NCB 4571T				
C	To: The Chairman, DPC Ceylon Petroleum Corporation, Refinery Division, Sapugaskanda, Kelaniya, Sri Lanka					
We, th	e undersigned, decla	re that:				
1.		t, according to Instructio id-securing declaration;	ns to Bidders (hereinafter	"ITB"), bids must		
2.	contract where bids	have been invited by Ce	n being eligible for contr ylon Petroleum Corporat e set for closing of bids of	ion, for the period		
(a)	withdraw our Bid d	uring the period of bid va	lidity period specified; or			
(b)	do not accept the Documents; or	correction of errors in	accordance with the IT	B of the Bidding		
(c)	validity, (i) fail or re	-	Bid by you, during the pe act Form, if required, or (ince the with the ITB.			
3.	the earlier of (i) ou	r receipt of a copy of you	re if we are not the succe or notification to the Bidd fter the expiration of our b	er that the bidder		
4.	the name of the JV	that submits the bid. If the Bid Securing Declaration	(JV), the Bid Securing Decl te JV has not been legally shall be in the names of	constituted at the		
Signed	d [insert signature(s)	of authorized representa	tive]			
In the Capacity of [insert title]						
Name	[insert printed or typ	oed name]				
		the bid for and on be Dated on	half of [insert authorizi	ng entity]		
	 any Stamp					

Format of Manufacturer's Authorization

[The Bidder shall require the Manufacturer to fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated. This letter of authorization should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents that are binding on the Manufacturer.]

Tender No.:
To: Chairman – Department Procurement Committee
WHEREAS
We
do hereby authorize
We hereby confirm all goods offered are manufactured by us & are in good condition & conforming to the specifications exactly as mentioned in Scope of Supply, Technical Specifications & Other Conditions . (Any deviation to be clearly indicated below)
Signature of authorized representative of the Manufacturer
Company Address:
Company Stamp Title:
Duly authorized to sign this Authorization on behalf of: [insert complete name of manufacturer]
Date :

ABBREVIATIONS

DPC - Department Procurement Committee

CPC - Ceylon Petroleum Corporation

ASTM - American Standards of Testing Material

FOB - Free on Board C&F - Cost and Freight

CIF - Cost, Insurance & Freight

L/C - Letter of Credit

ICLP - Institute for the Development of Commercial Law & Practice

PAL - Port and Airport Development Levy

VAT - Value Added Tax NBT - Nation Building Tax

SRL - Social Responsibility Levy

FORMAT OF PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE

Beneficiary:
PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE NO:
We have been informed that
Furthermore, we understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, a performance guarantee is required.
At the request of the Contractor, we
This guarantee shall expire, no later than the
[Signature(s)]

COMPLIANCE / DEVIATIONS SHEET

Please mark " \checkmark " if complied with the tender requirement or mark "X" if there is any deviation and indicate the deviation in the cage provided.

	Specification / Condition	Complied	Deviations if any
1.	Document Fee & Bid Security Guarantee submitted for each Principal Bidder		
2.	Bid Submission From & Bid-Securing Declaration per Clause No. 1.12 Given		
3.	Item cost, Taxes (separately) Given		
4.	Offer Validity		
5.	Schedule of Prices (Annex "B") Duly Filled Stamped, Signed & Forwarded		
6.	Agreed with Payment Terms & Other Requirements		
7.	Agreed with Shipment & Delivery conditions per Clause No. 2.3 (a), (b) & (c)		
8.	Letter of Authorization/s per Clause No. 1.10		
9.	Format of Manufacturer's Authorization per Annex 'E'		
10.	Specifications & Other Conditions as Section 3		
11.	Agreed with Delivery Period per Clause No 2.5		
12.	Literature / Catalogues & Other Technical Data Given		
13.	Name of the Manufacturer given		
14.	Country of Origin, Port of Shipment & the HS Code/s Given		
15.	Name & Address of Local Agent (if any) & Agency Commission Given		
16.	Compliance with Performance Guarantee per Clause No. 2.1		
17.	If Relevant, VAT Registration No. Given		
18.	Deviations from Specifications, terms & conditions, if any, indicated		
19.	Documentary proof for recent supplies made to customers in similar magnitude Given		
20.	Copy of Business registration & Public Contract registration per Clause 1.11		
21.	Complete list of spares with their current prices given		
22.	Warranty & Other Conditions		
23.	Other Deviation, if any		

23. Other Deviation, if any	
Company Stamp	Signature of the Bidder

INVITATION FOR NATIONAL COMPETITIVE BIDS

<u>CEYLON PETROLEUM CORPORATION</u> <u>(REFINERY DIVISION)</u>

<u>NCB 4571T</u>

SUPPLY OF DC WELDING GENERATOR

The Chairman, Department Procurement Committee, Ceylon Petroleum Corporation, Refinery Division, Sapugaskanda, Kelaniya, Sri Lanka will receive sealed Bids from local suppliers for the Supply of above mentioned items conforming to the Terms & Conditions given under the Bidding Document.

Any Bidder submitting a bid, shall pay a nonrefundable document fee of Rs. 3,500.00 on a request letter to the Cashier, 5th Floor, CPC Head Office, No. 609, Dr. Danister de Silva Mawatha, Colombo – 09 or to the Cashier, Refinery Division, Sapugaskanda, Kelaniya before 1500 hours on any working day up to 01-December-2025 & also payments can be made in cash to the Ceylon Petroleum Corporation's People's Bank Account No. 004100110208633 referring tender number & bidders name in short.

Bidding document, which comprises the conditions of the Tender and the specification is available on websites **www.ceypetco.gov.lk** & **www.dgmarket.com**.

Alternatively, Bidding documents could also be obtained from the under mentioned.

Bids will be received by the Chairman, Department Procurement Committee until 1430 hours on 03-December-2025 and will be opened immediately thereafter at the Refinery Conference Room.

MANAGER (MATERIALS) CEYLON PETROLEUM CORPORATION REFINERY DIVISION, SAPUGASKANDA, KELANIYA

Tel.: 0094-11-2400110

Email: ref.materials@ceypetco.gov.lk

දේශීය තරගකාරී මිළ ගණන් කැඳවීම

ලංකා ඛනිජ තෙල් නීතිගත සංස්ථාව (පිටීපහදු කාර්යාංශය)

NCB - 4571T

සරල ධාරා පිරිද්දුම් උත්පාදකයක් (DC WELDING GENERATOR) සැපයීම

ලංකා බනිජ තෙල් නිතිගත සංස්ථාව, පිරීපහදු කාර්යාංශය, සපුගස්කන්ද, කැළණිය, ශුි ලංකාව හි දෙපාර්තමේන්තු පුසම්පාදන කමිටුවෙහි සභාපති විසින් දේශීය සැපයුම් කරුවන්ගෙන් මිළ ගණන් කැඳවීමේ පතුයේ සඳහන් පිරිවිතර හා කොන්දේසි වලට අනුකුල වූ ඉහත සඳහන් දෑ සැපයීම සඳහා මුදුා තබන ලද මිළ ගණන් කැඳවනු ලැබේ.

කිසියම් ලන්සු තබන්නෙකු, මිළ ගණන් ඉදිරිපත් කරන්නේ නම්, අයදුම්පත් සඳහා ආපසු නොගෙවන රු. 3,500.00 ක මුදලක් 2025-දෙසැම්බර්-01 දින 1500 වන පැය දක්වා කාර්යාල දිනවලදී අංක 609, වෛද කැනිස්ටර් ද සිල්වා මාවත, කොළඹ 09, ස්ථානයෙහි පිහිටි ලංකා ඛනිජ තෙල් නිතිගත සංස්ථාවෙහි පුධාන කාර්යාලයහි 05වන මහලෙහි මුදල් අයකැම්ට හෝ පිරිපහදු කාර්යාංශය, සපුගස්කන්ද, කැළණියහි මුදල් අයකැම්ට ලිපියක් ඉදිරිපත්කිරීමෙන් මුදලින් කල යුතු අතර සියළු ගෙවීම් ලංකා ඛනිජ තෙල් නීතිගත සංස්ථාවේ 004100110208633 දරණ මහජන බැංකුවේ ගිණුම හරහා ටෙන්ඩර් අංකය සහ ලන්සුකරුගේ නම කෙටියෙන් සඳහන් කරමින් මුදලින් කල හැකිය.

මිළ ගණන් කැඳවීමේ පතුයේ කොන්දේසි සහ පිරිවිතර <u>www.ceypetco.gov.lk</u> සහ <u>www.dgmarket.com</u> යන වෙබ් අඩවියන්හි අන්තර්ගත වේ.

තවද ටෙන්ඩර් පතු පහත සඳහන් අයගෙන්ද ලබා ගත හැකිය.

මිළ ගණන්, දෙපාර්තමේන්තු පුසම්පාදන කමිටුවේ සභාපති විසින් 2025-දෙසැම්බර්-03 දින 1430 පැය දක්වා බාරගන්නා අතර එම මොහොතේම පිරිපහදු සම්මන්තුන ශාලාවේදී විවෘත කරනු ලැබේ.

කළමනාකාර (දවප) ලංකා බනිජ තෙල් නීතිගත සංස්ථාව පිටීපහදු කාර්යාංශය, සපුගස්කන්ද, කැළණිය

දු.ක. 011 2 400 110 වී.තැ. ref.materials@ceypetco.gov.lk